



Jarosław Krzeмиński

I'm a passionate software developer and adaptable team-player with almost 10 years of experience in development. With my constant thirst for knowledge that I try to quench everyday, I was able to achieve exceptional results at work. With my team-building attitude and openness I willingly share my knowledge and skills with fellow developers.

EMPLOYMENT

06.2022 – present

SENIOR JAVA DEV / ARCHITECT – Cryptocurrency Software Solutions

- + Architected and built cryptocurrency exchange that is yet to be released
- + Onboarded new developers

01.2022 – 05.2022

SENIOR JAVA DEV / TEAM LEAD – Circle K

- + Supported and rewrote parts of legacy shopping system
- + Mentored software developers
- + Lead a team of 5 devs

06.2021 – 12.2021

SENIOR JAVA DEV – Allegro

- + Built parts of e-commerce platform
- + Brought in I18N to the platform

12.2018 – 05.2021

SENIOR JAVA DEV / TECH LEAD / TEAM LEAD – Autenti

- + Architected and developed electronic signature platform used by enterprise grade clients with use of DDD, clean architecture and microservices
- + Mentored software developers
- + Set up an Architect's Guild
- + Interviewed and onboarded new software developers
- + Lead R&D team for a few months

06.2017 – 12.2018

JAVA DEV – UBS

- + Developed CMS application used to profile and distribute mainly investment related articles
- + Analyzed technical feasibility of the new features proposed by clients
- + Interviewed and onboarded new software developers
- + Worked with Scrum methodology
- + Lead a team of 4 devs for a few months

09.2016 – 05.2017

JUNIOR JAVA DEV – ABB

- + Developed CRM application used in nuclear power plants across the globe
- + Maintained of old versions of mentioned software
- + Worked with Scrum methodology

04.2016 – 08.2016

JUNIOR JAVA DEV – Luxoft

- + Created few widgets for data presentation to Horizon Platform
- + Taken part in creation of Excel files stream parser based on Apache POI library
- + Worked in Agile environment

12.2015 – 03.2016

INTERN – Luxoft

FORMAL EDUCATION

2015 – 2016

MOBILE DEVICES PROGRAMMING, POSTGRADUATE –
Cracow University of Science and Technology

2012 – 2014

MASTER OF FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING – Cracow University of Economics

2009 – 2012

BACHELOR OF FINANCE AND ACCOUNTING – Cracow University of Economics

2008 – 2009

MECHATRONICS – Cracow University of Science and Technology

additional:

LEVEL I CFA EXAM Passed in June 2013

USED STACKS

Blockchain >>>

JAVA 21, SPRING BOOT, REACTIVE PROGRAMMING, MICROSERVICES, KUBERNETES, KAFKA, MONGO DB, TIMESCALE DB, SPOCK, GIT, REDIS, PROMETHEUS

Circle K >>>

JAVA, SPRING WEBFLUX, MICROSERVICES

Allegro >>>

JAVA, KOTLIN, GROOVY, SPRING, MICROSERVICES AT SCALE

Autenti >>>

JAVA, SPRING, MONGO DB, MOCKITO, GRADLE, VSTS, SOAP, REST, MICROSERVICES, DOCKER, SPRING WEBFLUX, GRAFANA, PROMETHEUS, ZIPKIN

UBS >>>

JAVA, SPRING BOOT, MOCKITO, SWAGGER, NETFLIX OSS, ORACLE DB, MAVEN, JENKINS, GIT, REST, MICROSERVICES

OTHER

Languages >>>

ENGLISH: FLUENT WRITTEN AND SPOKEN
POLISH: NATIVE

Hobbies >>>

ASSEMBLING AND REPAIR OF BIKES
RESISTANCE TRAINING
FANTASY BOOKS READING
SCI-FI SERIES WATCHING

I agree to the processing of personal data provided in this document for realising the recruitment process pursuant to the Personal Data Protection Act of 10 May 2018 (Journal of Laws 2018, item 1000) and in agreement with Regulation (EU) 2016/679 of the European Parliament and of the Council of 27 April 2016 on the protection of natural persons with regard to the processing of personal data and on the free movement of such data, and repealing Directive 95/46/EC (General Data Protection Regulation)”